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6) Medical Staffing — the need to ensure that the junior medical staff posts are filled, and subsequently the
need for job descriptions and all that’s involved in the recruitment process. Further, we have not been able
to recruit to the Intermediate Care Physician post and are now pursuing the possibility of another VTS SHO
post in Gosport with the intention of appointing a locum for 6 months from early August. The VIS SHO
however will need more Consultant supervision than is currently available.

7) Projects | am involved in for Gosport and Elderly Medicine
e Transfusion Guidelines to be finalised — the Madgwick complaint is going to Independent inquiry
soon.
Admission Criteria and Audit — CHI Action Plan.
Development of the PD project and PDNS post.
Day Hospital Study Day — Pack to Day Hospitals to be completed and circulated.
Palliative Care Pathway — needs further discussion.
Education for medical, nursing and therapy staff in Eiderly Medicine and Old Age Psychiatry — this
is urgently needed but cannot find the time for this.

8) The PCT has received yet another complaint about my patient care and inadequate communication. in
order to submit a report, | will have to peruse more than 8 months of medical, nursing and therapy records.

8) My 2 e-mail addresses (PHT and Community) are on separate networks and the IT Departments are
unable to automatically forward messages from 1 address to the other. In order to access my messages and
also to leave dictated tapes for Brenda, | have to drive to QAH from Gosport. (Taxi drivers are not reliable
in delivering tapes direct to the secretaries).

10) Secretarial Support — with the huge increase in my admin duties, Brenda’s workload has also increased
considerably. She works a total of 23 hours a week and in that time also does most of the MAU and ward
transfers, allocation of ward visits, in addition to my work.

11) Senior Nursing Staff in Gosport are stressed and there are significant shortages of nursing staff on all
the wards. | am finding it difficult to ensure that ongoing good practice is continued and am struggling to
maintain good multidisciplinary team work.

12) | am on annual leave for a fortnight in July and effectively the wards will not have any Consultant cover.
(I haven't been informed of any cover arrangements yet).

13) Inspite of numerous requests in the last few months, | am unable to obtain substantiative Consultant
Geriatrician input into work in Gosport.

| am writing to point out the problems and issues and hope that patient care and safety can be improved in
Gosport. Good patient care here is as important as in other areas of Elderly Medicine and it is vital that
Gosport has an equal share of good and regular Consultant input. | am not prepared to carry the entire
workload and responsibilities for Elderly Medicine in Gosport and feel that the issues | have raised need to
be discussed by both East Hants and Fareham & Gosport PCTs. | am agreeable that this memo is shared
with the Chief Executives of both PCTs.

1 would appreciate a reply by the 25™ June 2003.
With best wishes.

Yours sincerely,

Code A

Dr. A. Lord FRCP
Consultant Geriatrician
Elderly Medicine

QAH.

Circulation:
¢ David Jarrett, Lead Consultant, Elderly Medicine, QAH
lan Reid, Medical Director, East Hants and Fareham & Gosport PCT
Lesley Humphrey, General Manager, Elderly Medicine, QAH
jona Cameron, Operations Director, Fareham & Gosport PCT




